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Introduction 
Strategy without tactics is the slowest route to 
victory. Tactics without strategy is the noise 
before defeat. - Sun Tzu 
All along, the procurement negotiations often 
mistaken as bargaining and have been looked 
from only one angle and that is to reduce the 
material cost. Yes, cost-reduction should be the 
concluding element of the procurement 
negotiations nevertheless; the transactional 
nature or operational nature of the negotiations 
always overrode the strategies aspects. This 
programme takes the procurement negotiations 
to a higher level by providing negotiations 
strategy. This negotiations strategy will help 
reduce the procurement cost in the future 
procurement negotiations (i.e. after 2-3 years). 
 
Indigenous concepts by the faculty: -   
Faculty has used past participants for research 
purposes. Based on this research, faculty has 
developed following forms indigenously: 
> Request For Proposal (RFP) (this is very 
exhaustive document and when this document is 
used, nothing will go wrong while ordering the 
material) 
> Procurement Negotiations Strategy (the most 
valuable document) 
> Pre-negotiation Costing Sheet, Planning Sheet 
> Post-negotiation Evaluation Sheet 
> Negotiations Record Sheet 
 
All these documents are developed 
indigenously. 
Cost Reduction because of this Training or ROI 
on Training 

Overview 
 
Indian economy is passing through difficult times. 
Nobody knows whether the year 2008 will revisit. 
Against this backdrop, organisations need to look 
outward as well as inward. The premise of this 
training programme is that for the organisations 
operating in the B2B environment, the winning 
and keeping of customers is of strategic 
importance and is fundamental to overall 
business performance. The creation and 
implementation of sales and customer strategy 
must, therefore, take centre stage in terms of 
managing the economic slowdown. 
 
 
Objective 
 
This programme takes as its overall rationale of 
customer relationships in the determination of 
business performance to address such questions 
as: 
• In the times of economic slowdown, what do we 
want the business to achieve? 
• How do we translate this overall vision of the 
future into practical objectives and activities? 
• In what ways will we measure and acknowledge 
the success of customer strategy? 
• How can we create unique customer value from 
our product and service offerings? 
• How should we deliver our value proposition to 
our target customers? 
 
 
This Programme is Suitable for 



Participants can recover the cost of training 
because of the time saved in negotiations or time 
saved in correspondence with the vendor. 
Intangible benefits can be accrued by 
implementing “Negotiations Planning Sheet”. 
Large chunk of intangible benefits will come 
when participants evaluate assiduously “Post-
negotiation Evaluation Sheets” compiled over a 
period of time. 
 
How this training is different from soft skills? 
Purchase negotiations are derived from material 
requirements, vendor development measures etc. 
For this reasonable knowledge of the concepts of 
materials management like inventory planning, 
purchase procedures, quality parameters, pricing 
etc is essential. Therefore, three fourths of the 
programme duration will be devoted to 
discussion of these topics. Participants will also 
get sample RFQ that our faculty has prepared 
indigenously. The comprehensiveness of the RFQ 
eliminates unwanted discussions in negotiations. 
Soft skills are important in negotiations but in 
purchase negotiations their requirement is not 
more than 10% 
What after the training? 
Once sufficient numbers of these sheets are 
accumulated, they can analyse the details. The 
analyses gives insights in showing pattern in their 
negotiation styles and develop further 
negotiation commodity-wise or product-wise 
strategy. The training on negotiations skills in real 
sense happens on analysing these evaluation 
sheets. 
On completion of this training course, 
participants will be able to: 
> Distinguish between adversarial and 
partnership negotiation approaches 
> Importance of Kraljic Matrix and its usefulness 
for negotiations 
> Importance of “What Suppliers Think of you?” 
Matrix and its usefulness for negotiations 
> Learn how to develop negotiations strategy 
based on the above two matrices 
> Recognise some negotiating skills and ploys 
> Learn how to use RFQ as time-saving tool of 

 
Whether participants are working for a large 
organisation or a small company, this learning 
programme will help them in recognising and 
implementing the key elements responsible for 
creating outstanding sales and business 
performance in B2B markets. Therefore, taking 
into account the high-level discussion that will 
happen in this programme,its suitability is more 
for entrepreneurs, Directors, Sales and Marketing 
Heads and all others who are associated with the 
B2B sales strategy formulation. 



negotiations 
> Learn how to use “Negotiations Planning 
Sheet” for negotiations 
> Learn how to evaluate the negotiations with 
the suppliers 
 
Suitability of the Training Programme 
There will be a higher level discussion in this 
training programme. Therefore, this programme 
is suitable for the Managing Directors, 
Procurement Directors or Head Procurement, 
Head Supply Chain, Head Vendor Development 
and so on. 

 
Agenda 

* Introduction to the Negotiations 

*Understanding concept of Kraljic Matrix 

*Understanding the concept of “What 

Suppliers Think of you?” Matrix 

*How to design negotiation strategy 

based on these two matrices? 

*Understand various styles of 

Negotiations 

*How to distinguish between adversarial 

and partnership negotiations 

*Understand various ploys used in 

negotiations 

*Understand how to plan negotiations 

*Practice exercises (role plays) on 

negotiations 

*Understand how to evaluate 
negotiations 

Agenda 
*What Is Today’s Economic 

Environment? 

*Introduction To B2b Sales & Customer 

Strategy 

*What is Business Performance Value 

Chain? 

*Sales & Customer Strategy: Self-

Assessment Questionnaire 

* What is Strategic Direction? 

*Strategic Direction: Scanning External 

Environment by PESTLE Analysis 

*Strategic Direction: SWOT Analysis 

*The Value Proposition: Customer 

Differentiation Matrix 

*Customer Strategy: Sales Process 

(overview) 

Profile of Faculty 
Mr. Dinesh Divekar - Business Mentor, Consultant & Trainer 

Mr Dinesh Divekar is versatile in the field of training and management consulting. His multifarious 
activities include writing articles, designing case studies and guiding juniors through various online 
forums.  
He has handled the training and consulting across the spectrum of industries. Taking benefit of the 
exposure that he gets through his training and consulting, he conducts research through his 



participants. Based on his research, he has designed unique programmes like Effective Selling Skills 
for B2B Market, Key Account Management, Sales and Customer Strategy for B2B Markets, Strategies 
for Product Pricing etc. 
 In addition to the training programmes in the field of sales and marketing, Mr Divekar also conducts 
training programmes in the field of business strategy like Strategic Analysis of the Enterprise, Strategy 
for Supply Chain Management, Product Pricing, Value Analysis & Engineering etc. 

Timings: 10:00 am - 5:00 pm, Registration begins at 9:30 am* 
How to Register: 

> Fees: Rs. 9900 /- +18 % GST per person per Day 
> Please write to gfordseminars@yahoo.com 
> Call Mr. Nikhil Kapoor- 09315556407 / 09711114779 / Call -011-42111617 
> Mode of Payment: Cheque / DD / NEFT /Paytm 
> Cheque favouring GFORD Institute of Management Pvt Ltd payable at New Delhi. 
> Our GSTN. No. : 07AAECG5523F1ZU 
> Fees include Refreshment, Lunch, certificate of participation & Course Material. 
*Terms & Condition Apply. 
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